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Our ref: HA/2020/122180/01-L01 
Your ref: WSCC/019/20 
 
Date:  27 April 2020 
 
 

 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
Proposed construction of landscape enhancement features using imported inert 
material, together with the provision of public access and amenity; comprising 
revised landform and details to WSCC/029/18/SP    
 
Knepp Castle, West Grinstead, Horsham, RH13 8LJ       
 
Thank you for consulting the Environment Agency on the above application. 
 
Environment Agency Position  
 
We have reviewed the application and have no objection to the proposal as submitted.  
 
Advice to Local Planning Authority/Applicant  
 
This development may require an environmental permit under the Environmental Permitting 
(England and Wales) Regulations 2016, Regulation 12. 
 
In circumstances where an activity/operation meets certain criteria, an exemption from 
permitting may apply. More information on exempt activities can be found here: 
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/register-your-waste-exemptions-environmental-permits 
 
The applicant is advised to find out more information about the permit application process 
online and to send a pre-application enquiry form via the gov.uk website: 
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/environmental-permit-pre-application-advice-
form 
 
Should you have any further queries please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
 
Miss Hannah Brothwell 
Sustainable Places Advisor 

http://www.gov.uk/environment-agency
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/register-your-waste-exemptions-environmental-permits
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/environmental-permit-pre-application-advice-form
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/environmental-permit-pre-application-advice-form
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Direct dial 02084745865 
Direct e-mail hannah.brothwell@environment-agency.gov.uk 
 
cc Dowsett Mayhew Planning Partnership 
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